

Maritim Catering



Georg-Christoph-Lichtenberg-Haus

Georg-Christoph-Lichtenberg-Haus lays claim to a colourful and eventful history that includes being a park hotel with restaurant in 1899, a private villa, use as a Third Empire SA group school, a reserve military hospital and gynaecological institute. It was eventually signed over to the TH Darmstadt and in 1980 it became the International Meeting Centre of Science (IBZ) at the Technical University of Darmstadt and the GSI Helmholtz Centre for Heavy Ion Research.

Suitable events

Conferences

• Congresses

• Celebratory dinners

Private celebrations

Total capacity

150 and 70 people

Row seating

Large hall: 100 people Library: 50 people Total area: 150 people

Parliamentary

Large hall: 80 people Library: 50 people Total area: 130 people

Distance from hotel

5 km, between 10 and 15 minutes drive

Parking

20 car spaces, bus parking around 50 metres away, additional parking in the side streets

